Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, August 8, 2023

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier, Tameka White

Member Absentees

Catalene Theriot, Lisa Kiper, Stitch Guillory

Staff Attendees

Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Kristi Ambacher, Bob Wertz

Guest Attendees

Dr. Erich Duchmann, Sachiri Henderson, Jeddie Smith, Jane Wood, Rikee Ruffin, Taja Kenny, Andrea Howard, Stephanie Minto-Gibson

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Dupuy called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:15 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Program Manager Danielle Lax called the roll and confirmed a quorum of members.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Mr. Thibodeaux made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Shorty seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY AWARDS

Mr. Thibodeaux made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards because of undue hardship. Ms. Shorty seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

Board Minutes Page 3 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

Board Date: 08/08/2023

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	EMERGENCY Resolution
- 411311	OVN#	Ciailli #	IVEQUIUIIOII
BOSSIER	BOSS23-008	232285	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CADDO	CADD23-0010	232258	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CADDO	CADD23-0014	232294	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Aulds Funeral Home
CALCASIEU	CALC23-021	232276	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-022	232275	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-0083	232180	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT23-0086	232248	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT23-0087	232260	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-0088	232261	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT23-0089	232271	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT23-0090	232272	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charles Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-0091	232292	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-0092	232303	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT23-0093	232305	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-0094	232334	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-0095	232378	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Board Minutes Page 4 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT23-0096	232379	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$451.60 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
IBERVILLE	IBEV23-002	232326	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-018	232306	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LINCOLN	LINC23-002	232388	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
NATCHITOCHES	NATC23-004	232308	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Natchitoches Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE23-156	232150	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-159	232218	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-160	232219	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-162	232278	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-163	232185	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$547.60 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$547.60 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-164	232256	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Murray Henderson Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE23-165	232257	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE23-166	232279	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-167	232284	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-168	232283	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$640.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-169	232286	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes Page 5 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-176	232307	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$237.33 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-179	232316	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-180	232329	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd Family Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE23-182	232330	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-185	232382	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-194	232419	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$392.15 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART23-011	232311	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-027	232364	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	FME Resolution
Parish ALLEN	CVR # ALLE23-307	Claim # 232280	Resolution Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles
ALLEN	ALLE23-307	232280	Resolution Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
			Resolution Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles
ALLEN	ALLE23-307	232280 232265	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ALLEN	ALLE23-307 ASCE23-309	232280 232265	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ALLEN ASCENSION CADDO	ALLE23-307 ASCE23-309 CADD23-3024	232280 232265 232417	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System Payment of \$75.95 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System
ALLEN	ALLE23-307 ASCE23-309	232280 232265	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System Payment of \$75.95 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health
ALLEN ASCENSION CADDO	ALLE23-307 ASCE23-309 CADD23-3024	232280 232265 232417	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System Payment of \$75.95 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles
ALLEN ASCENSION CADDO CALCASIEU	ALLE23-307 ASCE23-309 CADD23-3024 CALC22-388	232280 232265 232417 232443	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System Payment of \$75.95 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
ALLEN ASCENSION CADDO CALCASIEU	ALLE23-307 ASCE23-309 CADD23-3024 CALC22-388	232280 232265 232417 232443	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System Payment of \$75.95 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles

Board Minutes Page 6 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CALCASIEU	CALC23-321	232281	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC23-322	232282	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC23-323	232333	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC23-324	232390	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
DESOTO	DESO23-3000	232418	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$75.95 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner LSU Health System
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-406	232267	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-407	232268	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-408	232346	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-409	232347	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-410	232348	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-411	232349	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-412	232350	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-413	232351	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-414	232352	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/08/2023

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-415	232353	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-416	232354	Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-417	232355	Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-418	232356	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-419	232357	Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-420	232358	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-421	232425	Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-422	232426	Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT23-423	232428	Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST FELICIANA	EFEL23-302	232359	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EVANGELINE	EVAN23-300	230942	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$193.90 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
IBERIA	IBER23-3003	232309	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3074	232324	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$129.24 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3095	232300	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3099	232345	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Page 7 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/08/2023

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3100	232366	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3101	232371	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3102	232372	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3103	232397	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3104	232399	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-314	232368	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$129.10 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-315	232325	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$129.24 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3037	232409	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFOURCHE	LAFO23-3018	232291	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
LINCOLN	LINC23-3000	232441	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Pine Hills Advocacy Center Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Pine Hills Advocacy Center
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3027	232297	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-319	232266	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-320	232360	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-321	232361	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-322	232423	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Page 8 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

Board Minutes Page 9 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

			FAAF
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	FME Resolution
	OVIC#	Claim #	Resolution
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-323	232424	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
MADISON	MADI23-301	232264	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE23-309	232422	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3209	232263	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3211	232336	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3212	232337	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3213	232343	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3214	232344	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3215	232369	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3216	232435	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
OUACHITA	OUAC23-348	232320	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-349	232438	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
POINTE COUPEE	POIN23-304	232273	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
RAPIDES	RAPI21-348	232318	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-344	230369	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital

Board Minutes

Page 10 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
RAPIDES	RAPI23-311	232389	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
ST. BERNARD	BERN23-3013	232332	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. JAMES	JAME23-301	232338	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN23-3012	232290	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. MARTIN	MART23-3001	232401	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ST. MARTIN	MART23-3002	232406	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3064	232298	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3065	232299	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3066	232341	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3067	232342	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3068	232367	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3069	232370	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3070	232414	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3071	232415	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3026	232295	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$481.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3027	232296	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3028	232400	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			Coroner's Office

Board Minutes Page 11 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-308	232383	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR23-3019	232335	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
TERREBONNE	TERR23-3022	232254	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
TERREBONNE	TERR23-3023	232255	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
TERREBONNE	TERR23-3024	232302	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR23-3025	232331	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
UNION	UNIO23-304	232376	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
VERMILION	VERM23-3006	232373	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
VERMILION	VERM23-3007	232374	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
VERMILION	VERM23-3008	232405	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
VERNON	VERN22-305	230783	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,080.10 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
VERNON	VERN22-306	230950	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
VERNON	VERN23-305	232317	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
WASHINGTON	WASH23-3009	232413	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
WEST BATON RO	WBAT23-307	232274	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
WEST BATON RO	WBAT23-308	232362	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 12 of 22

Board Date: 08/08/2023 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
WEST FELICIANA	WFEL23-302	232363	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE20-003	211035	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Non-Compensable Vehicle Accdt. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Demby & Son Funeral Home
ASCENSION	ASCE23-002	231506	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ASCENSION	ASCE23-005	232377	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ASCENSION	ASCE23-006	231507	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
AVOYELLES	AVOY22-001	232394	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,958.07 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Melançon Funeral Home - Bunkie
AVOYELLES	AVOY22-002	232395	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
BOSSIER	BOSS23-008	232285	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CADDO	CADD18-025	181334	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CADDO	CADD22-0064	230835	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD23-0004	231738	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,785.51 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary Payment of \$2,340.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD23-0006	231897	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD23-0010	232258	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CADDO	CADD23-0014	232294	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Aulds Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD23-0017	232408	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.

Board Minutes

Page 13 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CALCASIEU	CALC18-005	232429	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC18-006	180302	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC22-003	231434	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-016	222492	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$46.98 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$62.10 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-020	230438	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$59.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$53.11 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$38.56 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$23.88 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$375.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-025	222313	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC22-351	230584	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-003	231322	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-015	231925	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-017	232084	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-021	232276	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-022	232275	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-604	232384	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-604	232385	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-604	232387	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.

Board Minutes

Page 14 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

Board Date: 04/13/2021

STANDARD			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-041	211029	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for CATASTROPHIC PROPERTY to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-153	220202	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for CATASTROPHIC PROPERTY to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-0182	230209	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano, Psy.D. & Associates Payment of \$180.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano, Psy.D. & Associates
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-0218	230610	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,711.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0007	230871	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0023	231167	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,998.24 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0040	231388	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0041	232327	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0041	232328	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0049	231638	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0051	231643	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0052	232288	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,506.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0059	231744	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,126.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0061	231817	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,200.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0071	231997	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0079	232116	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,432.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)

 Board Minutes
 Page 15 of 22

 Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

Board Date: 08/08/2023

STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0080	232114	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,591.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Southern Memorial Gardens Payment of \$909.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charles Mackey Funeral Home	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0083	232180	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0085	232222	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0086	232248	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0087	232260	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0088	232261	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0089	232271	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney Mackey Funeral Home	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0090	232272	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charles Mackey Funeral Home	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0091	232292	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0092	232303	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0093	232305	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0094	232334	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0095	232378	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0096	232379	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$451.60 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST BATON	N ROU EBAT23-0097	232407	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge) Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
DudMinutes CNIs F				

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/08/2023

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	STANDARD Resolution
EAST BATON RO	JEBAT23-0102	232440	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
EVANGELINE	EVAN21-003	232427	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$10.32 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Owens-Thomas Funeral Home Payment of \$4,989.68 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
IBERIA	IBER18-005	180160	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
IBERIA	IBER23-002	230884	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,084.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Fletcher Funeral Home (NI)
IBERVILLE	IBEV23-002	232326	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-012	232270	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-018	232306	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0011	232402	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0014	232436	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
LINCOLN	LINC23-002	232388	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
NATCHITOCHES	NATC23-004	232308	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Natchitoches Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE19-051	190924	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$26.83 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-147	212264	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,173.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-172	212820	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$901.02 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-260	220913	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-063	221940	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,109.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Page 16 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

Board Minutes

Page 17 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

Board Date: 08/08/2023

STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-149	232393	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-151	222525	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$455.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-194	231380	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-204	222991	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-222	230501	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$10,000.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-239	230815	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-281	230353	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-285	232410	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-286	232477	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,397.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3052	231928	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to City of New Orleans EMS	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-601	221076	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,636.19 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-818	232321	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-854	231617	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$263.35 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-899	232007	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$392.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-929	232269	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-999	231498	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-0168	232313	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Board Minutes Page 18 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-070	231545	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,677.43 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-092	231896	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$392.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-096	232027	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$532.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-110	232277	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-119	232380	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to City of New Orleans EMS
ORLEANS	ORLE23-156	232150	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-159	232218	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-160	232219	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-162	232278	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-163	232185	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$547.60 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Payment of \$547.60 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-164	232256	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Murray Henderson Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE23-165	232257	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE23-166	232279	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-167	232284	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-168	232283	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$640.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-169	232286	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/08/2023

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-171	232412	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$560.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-176	232307	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$237.33 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-179	232316	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-180	232329	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd Family Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE23-182	232330	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-185	232382	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-194	232419	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$392.15 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
POINTE COUPEE	POIN18-001	180032	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
RAPIDES	RAPI18-001	182461	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
RAPIDES	RAPI20-008	210557	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
RAPIDES	RAPI21-007	221533	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
RAPIDES	RAPI21-008	221534	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
RAPIDES	RAPI21-009	221531	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
RAPIDES	RAPI22-002	221532	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
RAPIDES	RAPI22-006	222642	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Involved in Illegal Activity. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Miller & Hill Funeral Directors
RAPIDES	RAPI23-002	232082	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyce Community Funeral Home
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0012	221929	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$360.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting

Page 19 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

Board Minutes Page 20 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0015	222099	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$720.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, DSW, LCSW-BACS	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-002	221067	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$630.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, DSW, LCSW-BACS	
			Payment of \$180.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, DSW,	
OT 0114 D1 T0	0114500 000=		LCSW-BACS	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0025	222829	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$360.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting	
OT 0114 D1 T0	0114500 0000			
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0026	222830	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0027	222831	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$180.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0028	230007	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$180.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, DSW, LCSW-BACS	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0032	230002	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0033	230015	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$720.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, DSW, LCSW-BACS	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0038	230205	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$720.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0040	230331	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$43.62 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner Health	
			Payment of \$9.04 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner Health	
			Payment of \$7.45 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner Health	
			Payment of \$5.32 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner Health Payment of \$4,334.05 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner Health	
			Payment of \$31.65 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner Health	
			Payment of \$30.66 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner Health	
			Payment of \$6.12 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner Health	
			Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Ochsner Health	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0041	230332	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$180.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, DSW,	
			LCSW-BACS Payment of \$270.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, DSW,	
			LCSW-BACS	

Board Minutes

Page 21 of 22

Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

Board Date: 08/08/2023

STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0042	230330	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0053	230957	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$180.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, DSW, LCSW-BACS	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-038	232403	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
ST. LANDRY	LAND23-007	232420	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ST. LANDRY	LAND23-007	232421	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ST. MARTIN	MART23-011	232311	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-006	231096	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Harry McKneeley & Son Funeral Home	
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-010	231936	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-027	232364	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
VERMILION	VERM13-004	130294	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Kinchen Funeral Home, Inc.	
VERMILION	VERM23-002	231831	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
VOID/REISSUE				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0007 230871		230871	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT23-0083	232180	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-163	232185	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$547.60 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$547.60 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
VERMILION	VERM13-004	130294	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Kinchen Funeral Home, Inc.	

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Board Minutes Page 22 of 22

Board Date: 08/08/2023 Printed: 8/15/2023 12:36:03 PM

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Dupuy invited public comments to be addressed to the board.

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for September 12, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Henderson seconded the motion. Ms. Dupuy adjourned the meeting at 10:00 a.m.

CVR Action: The board approved 194 payments.

EXPLANATION: As approved at the 8/08/2023 meeting, the CVR Board requests the LCLE Fiscal Department to prepare 194 claims for checks totaling \$276,576.36 as specified in the summary below.

SUMMARY: FME FUNDS: 103 CLAIMS; \$64,917.48 FEDERAL FUNDS: 91 CLAIM; \$211,658.88 TOTALS: 194 CLAIMS; \$276,576.36 AVERAGE PER CLAIM: FME: \$630.26

FME: \$630.26 FEDERAL: \$2,325.92